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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Flag: 

Ron, 

Murray Markiles, SAM [mmarkiles@stubbsalderton.com] 

3/30/2021 3:13:38 PM 
Ron Bender [RB@lnbyb.com]; Anthony Neumann [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =2f 4688 ld 75534da88cda6ea3c888c9d b-a n eu man n] 
Privileged 

Follow up 

Per our discussion, I am introducing Antony Neumann, cc'd above. 

He works with Brilliant Digital and is very familiar with the Personalweb, LLC situation, and Brilliant Digital is the indirect 
largest shareholder and secured creditor through its subsidiary, Kinetech. Anthony also works with Manto, another 

secured creditor. 

I think the clients should be Brilliant Digital, Kinetech and Manto, unless you think otherwise. 

Anthony will call you and give you access to a box folder with the loan and Security Agreements, Capital structure, and 

UCCs, as well as a copy of the judgment Amazon received 

Please call with Questions 

Best regards 

Murray 

Attorneys' Eyes Only BDE-00064430 
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